Date: 4-16-19
3 Item No. 17a

City Council Memorandum

RIVERSIDE

Cit)/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: APRIL 16, 2019

FROM: CITY COUNCIL MEMBER CONDER WARD: ALL
CITY COUNCIL MEMBER SOUBIROUS

SUBJECT: POTENTIAL USES AND FEASIBILITY OF USING THE VACANT FACILITY

LOCATED AT 7920 LINDBERGH DRIVE PREVIOUSLY OCCUPIED BY
AMTRAK’S RIVERSIDE RESERVATION CENTER

ISSUE:

Discuss the feasibility of acquiring Amtrak’s former Riverside Reservation Center, located at 7920
Lindbergh Drive, and discuss the potential uses as a multi-functional City facility.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council discuss the feasibility of acquiring Amtrak’s former Riverside Reservation
Center, located at 7920 Lindbergh Drive, and discuss the potential uses as a multi-functional City
facility.

BACKGROUND:

Amtrak closed its Riverside Reservation Center in January 2019 and the property located at 7920
Lindbergh Drive, which housed the operation, will be sold.

DISCUSSION:

The City Council will openly discuss the feasibility of acquiring Amtrak’s former Riverside
Reservation Center, located at 7920 Lindbergh Drive, and discuss the potential uses as a multi-
functional city facility.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with the recommended actions in this report.
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Prepared by;
e, JrAL——

Chuck Conder, Ceuncil Member, Ward 4 Mike Soubirous, Council Member, Ward 3

Approved as to form: Gary G. Geuss, City Attorney
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